Richard Nixon Presidential Library
Contested Materials Collection

Folder List
Box Number  Folder Number Document Date No Date Subject Document Type Document Description
45 15 11/5/1971 (] Campaign Memo To: H.R. Haldeman From: Fred Malek RE:

"Cabinet Meeting." 1pg

Tuesday, March 06, 2012 Page 1 of 1



MEMORANDUM DETETITD 1) EE A

o THE \/VHITE HOUSE Taide R
LGN ERTTRL ) ﬂé‘f’_ .

WASHINGTON By .

EYES ONLY

November 5, 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. R. HALDEMAN
SUBJECT: Cabinet Meeting

I thought John Scali's comments at the Cabinet Meeting today were
remarkably effective and especially apropos. It would seem to me
that it would be worthwhile for Scali to follow up individually with
each Cabinet Member and perhaps each Sub-Cabinet officer for
in-depth counselling sessions on how they can personally be more
effective. A follow up of this type in 3 - 4 weeks would help to
ensure that they each get the message and start to implement some
of the sound thoughts that Scali expressed.

Ifeel all the more strongly about the above in view of the closing
remarks by Rogers and Romney. I felt their responses were evi-
dence of how bad the group really is in this regard. Rogers
certainly succeeded in taking the bloom off a stirring glow that
Scali had built for the Cabinet.
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